

+39 02 32160400

camilla.giovannini@crcdlex.com

Milan - Italy

crcdlex.com



# Camilla Giovannini

Partner

## PRACTICE AREAS

STRUCTURE FINANCE

## LANGUAGES

ITALIAN / ENGLISH

Camilla specialises in structured finance, focusing on securitisation transactions on a broad range of asset classes. In recent years, she has advised banks, servicers and funds on innovative transactions involving non performing exposures (including GACS transactions on leasing and mortgage loans) or on the creation of servicing platforms for the management of such assets.

She has also gained experience in factoring transactions, covered bond programmes, and on financing and debt restructuring transactions, both domestic and international financing.

## Education

- LL.M. in Corporate, Banking e Finance law, London School of Economics and Political Science, London 2004
- Degree in Law (*Magna cum Laude*) – Università Statale degli Studi di Bologna, 2002

## Professional qualification

Avvocato – Admitted to the Milan Bar Association in 2006

## Professional experience

2010	Studio Legale Cappelli RCCD, Milan
2008 - 2010	Studio Legale Allen&Overy, Milan
2007	secondment presso Morgan Stanley & Co. International Limited, London
2004 - 2007	Studio Legale Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer, Milano
2002 - 2003	Studio Legale Cagli - Alessandri, Bologna